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MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA
This is a notice of a duly authorized general session of the Nevada Transportation Authority scheduled for
Wednesday, August 31, 2016 at 9:30 am (ltems 1 through 166). Due to the expected
lengthy duration of the general session, coupled with the limited capacity of the Authority’s facilities, the
Authority will hear Items 167 through 186 commencing at 1:15 pm, preceded and followed by
additional public comment periods. Members of the public may request the supporting material for this
meeting from David Newton, Nevada Transportation Authority, 2290 South Jones Blvd., Suite #110,
Las Vegas, Nevada 89146, (702) 486-3303, dnewton@nta.nv.gov

The public may review the supporting material for this meeting and attend the meeting at the following
locations:

Nevada Transportation Authority Nevada Transportation Authority
2290 South Jones Blvd., Suite #110 1755 East Plumb Ln., Suite #216
Las Vegas, Nevada 89146 Reno, Nevada 89502

ALL CELLULAR TELEPHONES AND PAGERS ARE TO BE TURNED OFF OR
SET TO SILENT NOTIFICATION MODE DURING THE PROCEEDINGS
AGENDA
1. Call to Order
2. Roll Call

3. Pledge of Allegiance


mailto:dnewton@nta.nv.gov

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

Public Comment — Members of the public are invited to comment on items on the meeting
agenda or on items not contained therein. No action may be taken on a matter raised during
public comment until the matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item for
possible action.

Approval of Agenda — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Approval of the Minutes of the June 29, 2016 Workshop and Agenda Meeting — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

Approval of the Minutes of the July 12, 2016 Agenda Meeting — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION
Briefings from the Commissioners

Briefing from the Deputy Commissioner

Report of Legal Counsel

ADMINISTRATIVE CITATIONS AND IMPOUNDMENTS

Citation 15399 issued to Tri-State Towing for violation of NRS 706.4477 (21 counts) and NAC
706.432 (21 counts). — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 17506 issued to Mort’s Auto Body for a violation of NRS 706.285 (2 counts). — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 17519 issued to Gary Godfrey for a violation of NAC 706.234. — FOR POSSIBLE
ACTION

Citation 17520 issued to Robert Heikkinen for a violation of NAC 706.234. — FOR POSSIBLE
ACTION

Citation 17522 issued to Donald Roy for a violation of NAC 706.3747. — FOR POSSIBLE
ACTION

Citation 17523 issued to Michael Gage for a violation of NAC 706.329. — FOR POSSIBLE
ACTION

Citation 17524 issued to Angel Figueroa-Polanco for violation of NAC 706.234 and NAC
706.376. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 17555 issued to Abraham Limo Service for violation of NAC 706.311 (2 counts). —
FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 17661 issued to All Resort Coach, Inc., d/b/a Lewis Stages for violation of NAC
706.206 and NAC 706.381. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 17738 issued to Jun Zhou for a violation of LCB File No. R029-15 Sec. 25. — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 17801 issued to Mounir EI Aouisse for a violation of NAC 706.376. — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION



22.

23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

Citations 17884 and 17885 issued to Vega International, Inc. for violations of NAC 706.302,
NRS 706.398 and NAC 706.203. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citations 17893, 17894 and 17895 issued to Triple 7 Movers for violations of NAC 706.247/49
CFR 382.305, NAC 706.381(1), NAC 706.247/49 CFR 391.51(7)(i), NAC 706.311 (4 counts),
NAC 706.381(5) and NAC 706.335. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 17900 issued to 24/7 Limousines, LTD for a violation of NAC 706.247/49 CFR
391.11. - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 18067 issued to VLS Limousine Service for a violation of NAC 706.170. — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 18069 issued to VLS, LLC for violation of NAC 706.228 and NRS 706.398. — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 18074 issued to Shimelis Wube for a violation of NAC 706.228. — FOR POSSIBLE
ACTION

Citation 18186 issued to RWF, LTD d/b/a Chapel of the Bells for violation of NRS 706.386 and
NAC 706.147. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 18188 issued to Tyron Asim Donaldson for violation of NRS 706.386 and NRS
706.758. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 18191 issued to Jeffrey Blumer for violation of NAC 706.228 and NAC 706.194. —
FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 18195 issued to Big Tow for violation of NRS 706.285 (6 counts). — FOR POSSIBLE
ACTION

Citation 18198 issued to Southwest Towing for violation of NAC 706.247/49 CFR 391.51 and
NAC 706.430. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 18207 issued to J Transportation for a violation of NRS 706.465 (6 counts). — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 18208 issued to CHD Limousine for a violation of NRS 706.465 (2 counts). — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 18209 issued to H.I.S. for a violation of NRS 706.465 (3 counts). - FOR POSSIBLE
ACTION

Citation 18211 issued to Mammoth Limousine for a violation of NRS 706.465 (4 counts). —
FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 18212 issued to Mohamed Hussein for a violation of NAC 706.228. — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 18299 issued to Brian C. St.Clair for a violation of LCB File No. R029-15 Sec. 25. —
FOR POSSIBLE ACTION



39.

40.

41.

42.

43.

44,

45,

46.

47.

48.

49,

50.

51.

52.

53.

54,

55.

Citation 18324 issued to Omar Hassan for a violation of NAC 706.228. — FOR POSSIBLE
ACTION

Citation 18385 issued to Victor Soriano for violation of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758. —
FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 18392 issued to Huruy Zerezghi-Tewelde for a violation of NAC 706.228. — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 18393 issued to Pro Action Limousine for a violation of NRS 706.465 (5 counts). —
FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 18394 issued to National Transportation Services, Inc. for a violation of NRS 706.465
(8 counts). — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 18395 issued to Centennial Transportation, LLC for a violation of NRS 706.465 (3
counts). — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 18396 issued to Theoderos M. Abaynhe for a violation of NAC 706.234. — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 18397 issued to LV Car Service for violation of NRS 706.465 (2 counts). - FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 18398 issued to Ousmane Samb for a violation of LCB File No. R029-15 Sec. 25. —
FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 18400 issued to Zhongqi Zou for a violation of LCB File No. R029-15 Sec. 25. — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 18401 issued to Mesfin Megenta for a violation of LCB File No. R029-15 Sec. 25. -
FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 18402 issued to Daniel Sherman-Peregrina for a violation of LCB File No. R029-15
Sec. 25. - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 18403 issued to Guido Rodriz for a violation of LCB File No. R029-15 Sec. 25. — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 18404 issued to Mammoth Transportation for violation of NAC 706.247/49 CFR
391.23 (3 counts) and NRS 706.462 (6 counts). — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 18405 issued to Gulilat Bedane for a violation of LCB File No. R029-15 Sec. 25. —
FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 18406 issued to Sung Baek for a violation of LCB File No. R029-15 Sec. 25. - FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 18429 issued to Saijwan Coleman for a violation of NAC 706.234. — FOR POSSIBLE
ACTION



56.

S7.

58.

59.

60.

61.

62.

63.

64.

65.

66.

67.

68.

69.

Citation 18439 issued to Yohannes Habte for a violation of NAC 706.228. —- FOR POSSIBLE
ACTION

Citation 18440 issued to Troy Nicol Shaw for a violation of NAC 706.228. — FOR POSSIBLE
ACTION

Citation 18445 issued to Brett Gall for a violation of NAC 706.228. — FOR POSSIBLE
ACTION

Citation 18447 issued to Jose Jesus Gomez for a violation of NAC 706.228. — FOR POSSIBLE
ACTION

Citation 18453 issued to Basil Daniel for a violation of NAC 706.228. — FOR POSSIBLE
ACTION

Citations 18477, 18478, 18480, 18481 and 18482 issued to Champion Movers for violations of
NAC 706.247/49 CFR 391.23 (7 counts), NAC 706.247/49 CFR 391.27(2 counts), NAC
706.247/49 CFR 382.34 (3 counts), NAC 706.247/49 CFR 382.405 (3 counts), NAC 706.247/49
CFR 396.5, NAC 706.311(a)(4counts), NAC 706.247/49 CFR 391.25 (2 counts) and NAC
706.247/49 CFR 391.51 (3 counts). — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Impound 2803 and Citation 18071 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle
registered to and Citation 18071 issued to James Toughlian for violations of NRS 706.386 and
NRS 706.758 (GA). — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Impound 2821 and Citation 18098 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle
registered to and Citation 18098 issued to Dorinda Coronado for violations of NRS 706.386 and
NRS 706.758 (GA). — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 18125 issued to lan Laurent Carter for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758
(GA). — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Impound 2691 and Citation 18190 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle
registered to and Citation 18190 issued to Terence Green for violations of NRS 706.386 and
NRS 706.758 (GA). — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 18289 issued to Yasir Farooq for a violation of NAC 706.234 (GA). — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

Impound 2756 and Citation 18325 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle
registered to and Citation 18325 issued to Patrick Nolan for violations of NRS 706.386 and AB
176, Sec. 38 (78" Nevada Legislative Session 2015) (GA). — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citations 18341 and 18343 issued to Nathan Kang for violations of NRS 706.386, NRS
706.758 and AB 176, Sec. 38 (78" Nevada Legislative Session 2015) (GA). — FOR POSSIBLE
ACTION

Impound 2823 and Citation 18345 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle
registered to and Citation 18345 issued to David Lynn Griffith for violations of NRS 706.386
and NRS 706.758 (GA). — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION



70.

71.

72.

73.

74.

75.

76.

77.

78.

79.

80.

81.

82.

83.

Impound 2826 and Citation 18346 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle
registered to and Citation 18346 issued to Jaime Eduardo Rios, Jr. for violations of NRS 706.386
and NRS 706.758 (GA). — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Impound 2825 and Citation 18347 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle
registered to and Citation 18347 issued to Alex Wayne Rodrigues for violations of NRS 706.386
and NRS 706.758 (GA). — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Impound 2747 and Citation 18348 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle
registered to and Citation 18348 issued to Isaac Samaniego for violations of NRS 706.386 and
NRS 706.758 (GA). — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Impound 2797 and Citation 18379 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle
registered to and Citation 18379 issued to Korey Stoner for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS
706.758 (GA). — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Impound 2800 and Citation 18380 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle
registered to and Citation 18380 issued to Kevin Norris for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS
706.758 (GA). — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 18381 issued to Kodjo Koffi-Ametooyona for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS
706.758 (GA). — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Impound 2758 and Citation 18382 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle
registered to and Citation 18382 issued to Mohammad Hossain for violations of NRS 706.386
and AB 176, Sec. 38 (78" Nevada Legislative Session 2015) (GA). — FOR POSSIBLE
ACTION

Impound 2829 and Citation 18386 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle
registered to and Citation 18386 issued to Kasey Bean for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS
706.758 (GA). — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 18387 issued to Andy Breshears for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758
(GA). — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 18426 issued to Kebede Getachew, for a violation of NAC 706.234 (GA). — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

Impound 2755 and Citation 18428 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle
registered to and Citation 18428 issued to William Aguilar-Menjivar for violations of NRS
706.386 and NRS 706.758 (GA). — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 18430 issued to Brian R. Johns Jr. for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758
(GA). — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Impound 2811 and Citation 18432 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle
registered to and Citation 18432 issued to Scott Andrew Paul for violations of NRS 706.386 and
NRS 706.758 (GA). — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 18436 issued to Five Star Limo, Inc., for violation of NAC 247/49 CFR 391.51 (GA). —
FOR POSSIBLE ACTION



84.

85.

86.

87.

88.

89.

90.

91.

92.

93.

94.

95.

96.

97.

98.

99.

Impound 2818 and Citation 18452 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle
registered to and Citation 18452 issued to Jeremy Arroyo for violations of NRS 706.386 and
NRS 706.758 (GA). — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Impound 2634 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Eliseo
Moran-Garcia. (GA) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Impound 2749 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Shianne
Alyssa Kalarchik. (GA) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Impound 2757 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Natalie
Tippett-Bell. (GA) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Impound 2799 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Hyun
Kang. (GA) - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Impound 2801 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to EAN
Holdings, LLC. (GA) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Impound 2807 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Ame
Koffi-Ametooyona. (GA) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Impound 2808 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Ronald
Harris. (GA) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Impound 2809 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Gail
Martin. (GA) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Impound 2817 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Douglas
Hume. (GA) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Impound 2819 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Los
Angeles Van Rentals, Inc.. (GA) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Impound 2820 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to EAN
Holdings, LLC. (GA) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Impound 2828 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Victor
Soriano. (GA) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Impound 2458 and Citation 17797 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle
registered to and Citation 17797 issued to Nathaniel Marcus-Martinez for violations of NRS
706.386 and NRS 706.758(GA). — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Impound 2814 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Airport
Van Rental, AVR (GA). — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Impound 2748 In re the impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Grace
Royals (GA). — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION



100. Impound 2731 and Citation 17794 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle
registered to and Citation 17794 issued to Peter Duffy for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS
706.758 (GA). — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

101. Impound 2794 and Citations 18339 and 18340 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of
a vehicle registered to and Citations 18339 and 18340 issued to Stephen Stringham for violations
of NRS 706.386, NRS 706.758 and AB 176, Sec. 38 (78" Nevada Legislative Session 2015) (GA).
— FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

102. Impound 2802 and Citation 18388 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle
registered to and Citation 18388 issued to Ryan Joel McElveen for violations of NRS 706.386
and NRS 706.758 (GA). — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

103. Impound 2732 and Citation 17795 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle
registered to and Citation 17795 issued to Timothy Basel for violations of NRS 706.386 and
NRS 706.758 (GA). — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

104. Citation 18124 issued to 24/7 Limousines for violations of NAC 706.228 and NRS 706.398.
(GA) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

105. Citation 18434 issued to Silver State Limousine, LLC, for violation of NAC 706.203 (GA). —
FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

106. Citation 18435 issued to Ramon A. Valles, Jr., for violations of NAC 706.234 and NAC
706.247 ref. 49 CFR 391.41 (GA). — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

107. Impound 2875 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to lan Davis.
(GA) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

108. Impound 2668 and Citation 17792 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle
registered to and Citation 17792 issued to Affordable Auto Repair & Towing/Kevin Libbee for
violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758. (KAS) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

109. Citation 17883 issued to Executive Las Vegas for a violation of NAC 706.311. (KAS) — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

110. Impound 2576 and 2591 and Citation 18006 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of
two vehicles registered to and Citation 18006 issued to Tae Kim for violations of NRS 706.386
and NRS 706.758. (KAS) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

111. Citation 18276 issued to Franklin Jennings for a violation of NAC 706.234. (KAS) — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

112. Citation 18277 issued to Tuihalangingie Finau for a violation of NAC 706.234 (KAS) FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

113. Citation 18278 issued to Filimone Tuavao for a violation of NAC 706.329 (KAS) FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

114. Citation 18280 issued to Aminiasi Taukiuvea for a violation of NAC 706.234. (KAS) — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION



115.

116.

117.

118.

119.

120.

121.

122.

123.

124.

125.

126.

127.

128.

129.

Impound 2716 and Citation 18286 the impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle
registered to and Citation 18286 issued to Richard Wader for violations of NRS 706.386 and
NRS 706.758. (KAS) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Impound 2714 and 2715 and Citation 18287 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of
the vehicles registered to and Citation 18287 issued to Daniel Cryer for violations of NRS
706.386 and NRS 706.758. (KAS) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Impound 2745 and Citation 18336 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle
registered to and Citation 18336 issued to Robert Kenneth Sokoloski for violations of NRS
706.386 and NRS 706.758. (KAS) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Impound 2746 and Citations 18337 and 18338 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of
a vehicle registered to and Citations 18337 and 18338 issued to Koroush Ghasemi for violations
of NRS 706.386, NRS 706.758 and AB 176, Sec. 38 (78" Nevada Legislative Session 2015).
(KAS) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 18344 issued to Samuel Porter for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758.
(KAS) - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 18383 issued to Ronald E. Harris for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758.
(KAS) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 18427 issued to Kyle Schaefer for a violation of NAC 706.228. (KAS) — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 18431 issued to Paul-Michael Burgess for violation of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758.
(KAS) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Impound 2827 and Citation 18441 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle
registered to and Citation 18441 issued to Eduardo Wendlandt-Ramirez for violation of NRS
706.386 and NRS 706.758. (KAS) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Impound 2806 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to U-Haul of
Arizona. (KAS) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 17888, 17889, and 17890 issued to On Demand Sedan Services, Inc., for a violation of
NAC 706.228 (KAS). — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citations 17298 and 18282 issued to Whittlesea Taxicab Company for violation of NAC
706.311 (KAS). — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citations 17711 and 18284 issued to Reno Sparks Cab Company for violation of NAC 706.311
(KAS). — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citations 17713 and 18285 issued to Yellow Cab Company of Reno for violation of NAC
706.311 (KAS). — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 18332 issued to Anouar Mansouri for violations of NAC 706.228 and NAC 706.311
(KAS). — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION



130.

131.

132.

133.

134.

135.

136.

137.

138.

139.

140.

Citation 18181 and 18182 issued to Day and Night Towing for violations of NRS 706.4477,
NAC 706.3975, NAC 706.410 and NAC 706.420 (KAS). — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 18177 issued to Day and Night Towing for violations of NAC 706.4273 (KAS). —
FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 18094 issued to Frankie Dominguez for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758
(KAS). — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATES OF PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND
NECESSITY TO PROVIDE TOW CAR SERVICE

Docket 15-12001 Dick Craig d/b/a Dick Craig Towing seeks to extend the previously granted
temporary discontinuance of services provided under CPCN 7033 from July 1, 2016 through
January 1, 2017. Staff investigation concluded. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 16-01014 Wheeler Freightways seeks to extend the previously granted temporary
discontinuance of services provided under CPCN 7021, Sub 1, from July 15, 2016 through
January 15, 2017. Staff investigation concluded. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 16-04034 The Application of R&P Commercial Truck Repair, Inc. d/b/a Royal Towing
for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by
tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (GA) — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 16-05011 The Application of Good Luck Towing, LLC for a certificate of public
convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the
State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (KAS) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 16-06010 The Application of D and L Cycle Transport, LLC d/b/a D and L Cycle
Transport for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car
service by tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (GA) — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 16-08010 The temporary discontinuance from August 11, 2016 through February 11, 2017
of consent only tow car services provided by Las Vegas Master Tow, LLC under CPCN 7332.
Staff investigation concluded. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION®

Docket 16-08013 The temporary discontinuance from August 16, 2016 through November 1,
2016 of consent only tow car services provided by Danny Lopez d/b/a R.L.B. Towing under
CPCN 7322. Staff investigation concluded. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION®

APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATES OF PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND
NECESSITY TO PROVIDE CHARTER BUS SERVICE

Docket 15-07016 The Joint Application of Silver State Coach, Inc. d/b/a Silver State Trailways
for authority to sell and transfer and of Silverado Stages NV, LLC to purchase and acquire the
authority to provide charter bus service within the State of Nevada granted under CPCN 21009,
Sub 1. Staff investigation concluded. (GA) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION
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146.

147.

148.

149.

150.

151.

Docket 16-05008 The Application of Silver Dollar Transportation, LLC for a certificate of
public convenience and necessity to provide charter bus service within the State of Nevada.
Staff investigation concluded. (KAS) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 16-06014 The Application of U.S. Party Bus, LLC d/b/a U.S. Party Bus for a certificate
of public convenience and necessity to provide charter bus service within the State of Nevada.
Staff investigation concluded. (GA) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 16-06019 The Application of Black Tie LV, LLC d/b/a Vinnie Premier Transportation
for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide charter bus service within the
State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (KAS) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

VOLUNTARY CANCELLATIONS

Docket 16-07023 The voluntary cancellation of Gold Standard Recovery, LLC CPCN 7325. Staff
investigation concluded. - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 16-07038 The voluntary cancellation of UTN, Inc. d/b/a UTN Las Vegas CPCN 2085.
Staff investigation concluded. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

NAME CHANGES

Docket 16-05001 The Petition of Nevada North American, Inc. d/b/a Capitol North American,
and d/b/a AAFORDABLE MOVERS for approval to remove their fictitious name of
AAFORDABLE MOVERS for services provided under CPCN 3250. Staff investigation
concluded. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 16-07020 and Docket 16-07021 The Petitions of VLS, LLC for approval to add two
fictitious names, Vegas Royalty Limos and Vegas Limousine Service, for services provided under
both CPCNs, 1059, Sub 8, and 2149, Sub 3, and final approval of the interim authority granted
under Docket 16-07022 for the fictitious name Vegas Royalty Limos under both CPCNs. Staff
investigation concluded. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 16-08001 The Petition of AWG Ambassador, LLC d/b/a AWG Charter Services, for
approval to change their fictitious name to Point B Transportation for services provided under
CPCN 1068, Sub 5, operated by LV Car Service, LLC. Staff investigation concluded. — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

PETITIONS FOR REMOVAL FROM INELIGIBLE DRIVER LIST

Docket 16-02014 Petitioner Elias Gil seeks to be removed from the list of ineligible drivers
pursuant to NAC 706.229 despite his untimely payment of fine amounts assessed in Citations
16312 and 16315. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 16-08002 Petitioner Patrick Tyll seeks to be removed from the list of ineligible drivers
pursuant to NAC 706.229 Citation 16378 — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

PETITIONS FOR RECONSIDERATION

Docket 16-06033 Petitioner Tourcoach, Inc. d/b/a TourCoach seeks reconsideration of the
cancellation of CPCN 2098 as set forth in the final Order for Docket 16-03005 (March 2016
General Session). Staff investigation concluded. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION
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156.
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158.

159.

160.

161.

162.

163.

Docket 16-07003 Petitioner Gregory Miller/Lake Tahoe Taxi seeks reconsideration of fines
levied in Impound 2577 and Citation 17514 (June 2, 2016). Additionally, Mr. Miller requests
reconsideration of a series of fines incurred from July, 2006, through June, 2014 ($55,000 over
six citations/impounds). — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 16-07036 Petitioner Cedric R. McCoy seeks reconsideration of fines levied in Citation
18327 and 18328 (June 2, 2016). He is requesting an extension of at least 45 days. (GA)— FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

FINANCIAL RATES AND TARIFES

Docket 16-03014 The Application of AWG Ambassador, LLC d/b/a Ambassador Limousine for
approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 1041, Sub 5. Staff
investigation concluded. - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 16-04005 The Application of Owens Brothers Transfer Company, Inc. for approval of a
tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 3047, Sub 3.  Staff investigation
concluded. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 16-04017 The Application of CPO Enterprises, LLC d/b/a Christopher Moving. for
approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 3360. Staff
investigation concluded. - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 16-06024 The Application of 24/7 Limousines, LTD d/b/a 24/7 Limousines for approval
of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 1039, Sub 3. Staff investigation
concluded. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 16-06025 The Application of Las Vegas Transportation, Inc. operated by 24/7
Limousines, LTD d/b/a 24/7 Las Vegas Transportation, for approval of a tariff rate modification
for services conducted under CPCN 1065, Sub 2.  Staff investigation concluded. — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 16-06026 The Application of 24/7 Entertainment, LLC d/b/a 24/7 Entertainment
Limousines for approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 1102.
Staff investigation concluded. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 16-06029 The Application of Nevada Movers Express, Inc. d/b/a Family Movers Express
for approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 3259. Staff
investigation concluded. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 16-06036 The Application of D & S Tow, Inc. for approval of a tariff rate modification for
services conducted under CPCN 7045, Sub 2. Staff investigation concluded. — FOR POSSIBLE
ACTION

Docket 16-07004 The Application of Desert Cab, Inc. d/b/a Odyssey Limousine for approval of a
tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 1075, Sub 2.  Staff investigation
concluded. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 16-07005 The Application of On Demand Sedan Services, Inc. d/b/a AAA ODS
Limousine, ODS Limousine, ODS Chauffeured Transportation, On Demand Sedan & Limousine
for approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 1040, Sub 3. Staff
investigation concluded. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION
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Docket 16-07006-B The Application of On Demand Sedan Services, Inc. d/b/a AAA ODS
Limousine, ODS Limousine, ODS Chauffeured Transportation, On Demand Sedan & Limousine
for approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 2063, Sub 1. Staff
investigation concluded. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 16-07019 The Application of Las Vegas Limousines, LLC d/b/a Las Vegas Limousines
for approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 2258, Sub 8. Staff
investigation concluded. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Public Comment — Members of the public are invited to comment on items on the meeting
agenda or on items not contained therein. No action may be taken on a matter raised during
public comment until the matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item for
possible action.

1:15 PM AFTERNOON SESSION

Public Comment — Members of the public are invited to comment on items on the meeting
agenda or on items not contained therein. No action may be taken on a matter raised during
public comment until the matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item for
possible action.

APPLICATIONS FOR FULLY REGULATED CARRIERS

Docket 15-11005 The Application of Fyn Air, Inc. d/b/a Reno Custom Crating for a certificate of
public convenience and necessity to operate as a household goods mover in the State of Nevada.
Staff investigation concluded. (GA) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 16-07012 In the matter of the Joint Petition of Mammoth Transportation Services, LLC
d/b/a Mammoth Limousines (CPCN 1105) pursuant to NAC 706.359 requesting approval of the
temporary transfer of CPCN 1105, to Platinum LV Transportation, LLC pending the application
and approval of the final sale and transfer. (KAS) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 16-07013 In the matter of the Joint Petition of Mammoth Transportation Services, LLC
d/b/a Mammoth Transportation (CPCN 2072, Sub 1) pursuant to NAC 706.359 requesting
approval of the temporary transfer of CPCN 2072, Sub 1, to Platinum LV Transportation, LLC
pending the application and approval of the final sale and transfer. (KAS) — FOR POSSIBLE
ACTION

ORDERS TO SHOW CAUSE

Docket 16-07017 The Order to Show Cause issued to Big Box Storage Nevada, Inc. d/b/a
Peoples Moving & Storage as to why Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity 3342,
Sub 2 should not be revoked. Staff investigation concluded. (KAS) — FOR POSSIBLE
ACTION

MOTIONS TO DISMISS

Docket 15-05021 The Application of US Corrections, LLC for a contract carrier permit to
provide transportation services within the State of Nevada. Deputy Commissioner’s Motion to
Dismiss Application. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION
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APPLICATIONS FOR DRIVER PERMITS

(Closed sessions may be held for items 173 through 184 to consider character, alleged
misconduct, professional competence, and physical or mental health pursuant to NRS
241.030.)

Permit 2039 The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Robert Litheridge
for issuance of a driver’s permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded.
(KAS) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Permit 2474 The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Temesgen

Beyene for issuance of a driver’s permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation
concluded. (KAS) - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

PERMIT 2469 The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Natasha Tatum for
issuance of a driver’s permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. (KAS) —

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

PERMIT 2470 The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Donovan Ozoa

for issuance of a driver’s permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. (KAS)
— FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

PERMIT 2471 The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Paul Nader for
issuance of a driver’s permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. (KAS) —

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

PERMIT 2472 The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Joel Lopez-Cessa

for issuance of a driver’s permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. (KAS)
— FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Permit 2331 The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Taurean Medina for
issuance of a driver’s permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. (KAS) —
FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

DoOCKET 16-06022 The Authority will consider the Petition of Shannon Williams for

reconsideration of the Authority’s denial of his driver permit application (No. 2457) at the June
2016 general session. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 16-06030 The Authority will consider the Petition of Malik Alamudeen for
reconsideration of the Authority’s denial of his driver permit application (No. 2457) at the June
2016 general session. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 16-07011 The Authority will consider the Petition of Robert Coury for reconsideration of
the Authority’s denial of his driver permit application (No. 2416) at the June 2016 general session.
— FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Permit 2356 the Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Samiruddin Masud
for issuance of a driver’s permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. (GA)
— FOR POSSIBLE ACTION



184. Permit 2442 The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Hector Garcia for
issuance of a driver’s permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. (GA) —
FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

185. Public Comment — Members of the public are invited to comment on items on the meeting
agenda or on items not contained therein. No action may be taken on a matter raised during
public comment until the matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item for
possible action.

186. Adjournment

In accordance with Nevada’s Open Meeting Law, the Authority may consider agenda items taken out of order.
The Authority may combine two or more agenda items for consideration. The Authority may remove an item
from the agenda or delay discussion relating to an item on the agenda at any time. The Authority may continue
the meeting as deemed necessary. The Authority, at its discretion, may take public comment during times other
than the designated Public Comment agenda items. The Authority reserves the right to limit public comment to
three minutes. Comment may not be restricted based on viewpoint.

Note: The Nevada Transportation Authority (NTA) is pleased to make reasonable accommodations and will
assist and accommodate people with a disability who wish to attend its meetings and hearings. If special
arrangements are necessary, please contact the NTA in Las Vegas at (702) 486-3303 or in Reno at (775) 688-
2800 as far in advance of the meeting or hearing as possible.



